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[ J visiTors’ SERVICE

Breisach-Touristik

Marktplatz 16 (market square), phone +-49 7667 940155,
www.breisach.de, @breisachurlaub,

#hvisit_breisach, breisach-touristik@breisach.de.

Opening hours: Monday until Friday: 10 am— 12:30 pm and 1:30 — 6 pm;
Saturday: 10 am— 1 pm.
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{?| CHURCHES

Catholic: St. Stephansmiinster

Miinsterplatz 3, phone +-49 7667 203, www.st-stephan-breisach.de.

Open daily for sightseeing and praying: 9 am - 5 pm. Church service: Satur-
day 6 pm and Sunday 10.30 am. Public bus service between Marktplatz and
Miinsterplatz.

Protestant: Martin Bucer church

ZeppelinstraBe 7, phone +49 7667 384, www.ev-kirche-breisach.de.
Church service: Sunday 10 am.

MUSEUM/MEMORIAL

Museum of the town history in the ancient Rheintor

Rheintorplatz 1, phone +49 7667 7089, www.breisach.de.

Opening hours: Tuesday until Friday 2 — 5 pm; Saturday, Sunday + public
holidays 11.30 am — 5 pm. Audio guides available in English.

“Blaues Haus" (the Blue House)

Rheintorstr. 3, phone +49 7667 911374,
info@juedisches-leben-in-breisach.de, www.facebook.com/blaues.haus.breisach.
Former Jewish community centre, now a lively educational and meeting
place for the history of the Jews in the Upper Rhine region.

Opening hours from April — December: Wednesday 2 — 5 pm and every se-
cond Sunday of the month 3 — 5 pm (quided tour at 4 pm.). Further visiting
times on prior reservation.
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MEDICAL ATTENDANCE

HOSPITAL:
Helios Rosmann Klinik
Zeppelinstr. 37, phone +49 7667 840, www.helios-gesundheit.de.

Information about medical doctors are available at Breisach-Touristik.

PHARMACIES IN THE TOWN CENTRE:

Europa Apotheke

Richard-Miiller-StraBe 3c, phone +49 7667 942055,
www.europa-apotheke-gnaedinger.de -2

Miinster Apotheke

KupfertorstraBe 16, phone +49 7667 7299, www.muensterapo.de =517
Stadt Apotheke Gnadinger

NeutorstraBe 2, phone +49 7667 218, www.breisacher-apotheken.de =517

OPTICIANS

Roll Augenoptik

RheinuferstraBe 1, +49 7667 1099, www.roll-augenoptik.de,
(next to Breisach-Touristik)

HEARING AID ACOUSTICIAN
Iffland Héren
Richard-Miiller-StraBe 3a, +49 7667 7002, www.iffland-hoeren.de ==

MEDICAL SUPPLY STORE
Sanititshaus Schaub
NeutorstraBe 5, +49 7667 3796574, www.schaub.eu

ORTHOPEDIC SHOEMAKER
Bleier Orthopadie-Schuhtechnik
Metzgergasse 6, +49 7667 940294, www.bleier-breisach.de

DRUGSTORE
Drogeriemarkt Miiller
Neutorplatz 9, +49 7667 91800

grenzenlos vielfaltig
Breisach am Rhein

BANKS/ ATM/MONEY EXCHANGE

Sparkasse Staufen-Breisach
Neutorplatz 8, phone +-49 7633 8120,
www.sparkasse-staufen-breisach.de: with ATM

Volksbank Breisgau Siid e.G.
BahnhofstraBe 3-5, phone +49 7634 4010, www.vb-breisgau-sued.de ;
with ATM and money exchange. Please note for changing Dollars ($) or British

pounds into Euro (€): no uncoloured banknotes and no 1009 are accepted; fee:

5,00 €. ATM also at the Marktplatz near Breisach-Touristik.

Postbank at the post office
Richard-Miiller-StraBe 3a; with ATM
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POST OFFICE

Richard-Miiller-StraBe 3a. www.deutschepost.de.
Opening hours: Monday until Friday 9 am-12.30 pm and 2.30 pm-6 pm,
Saturday 9 am-12.30 pm

INTERNET/WIFI

Internet access for visitors at the public library
JahnstraBe 1, phone +49 7667 1477, www.web-opac.kivbi.de
Opening hours: see website. Please bring an identity card.

Breisach-WiFi
(free for 2 hours) on the squares Marktplatz (market square) and Miinsterplatz
(between cathedral and town hall)
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A%~ EMERGENCY CALLS

the general phone number in Europe for all emergencies in Europe is: 112.

SERVICES FOR HANDICAPPED VISITORS

Information available at Breisach-Touristik.
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At the railway station, at the Marktplatz, near Minsterplatz and
at the Heinrich-Ulmann-Platz (near the Rhine)

PUBLIC RESTROOMS

TAXI SERVICE

Taxi Schitzle
phone +49 7667 912700, www.taxi-schaetzle.de :
also suitable for wheelchairs.

@y CYCLING

BIKE RENTAL:

Fahrradverleih Breisach
Fischerhalde 5a, +49 7667 2871183,
www.fahrradverleih-breisach.de (near the Rhine)

Zweirad Siitterlin

Im Gelbstein 19, +49 7667 6399 (outside of the town centre)

A cycling map of the region with tour suggestions is available at
Breisach-Touristik

7 SHOPPING
[+, )

There are retail and grocery shops (bakery, butcher, organic shop, fruit + vege-
tables) at the market square, on RheinstraBe, NeutorstraBe (pedestrian area),

at Gutgesellentorplatz, Neutorplatz, KupfertorstraBe and Richard-Miller-StraBe.

Supermarkets are next to the railway station (Rewe and Edeka)

THE FOLLOWING SHOPS ARE WITHIN WALKING DISTANCE AND
HAVE ENGLISH SPEAKING STAFF:

GROCERIES

Regionalwert Biomarkt

Marktplatz 13, +49 7667 7628 www.biomarkt-breisach.de.
Food and non-food products of organic origin ==
Metzgerei Pfunder

Gutgesellentorplatz 12, +49 7667 906846,
www.metzgerei-pfunder.de. Butcher's shop

Béckerei Michelbach

Gutgesellentorplatz 10, +49 7667 6939,
www.michelbach-shop.de. Bakery

Bickerei Geppert,
RheinstraBe 12, +49 7667 7509, www.stadtbaeckereigeppert.de. Bakery

75 FLOWERS

Blumen Callas

Richard-Miiller-StraBe 14, +49 7667 833405,
www.callas-breisach.de =5

Blumen Giith

KupfertorstraBe 32, +49 7667 7505,
www.blumen-gueth-breisach.de

| PHOTO EQUIPMENT
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Drogerie Miiller
Neutorplatz 9, +49 7667 91800 ==

MOBILE PHONE EQUIPMENT

Ly
Vodafone
RheinstraBe 4, +49 7667 911095, www.vodafone.de =17

SOUVENIRS, PRESENTS, POSTCARDS,
MISCELLANEOUS

Breisach-Touristik _
Marktplatz 16, +49 7667 940155, www.breisach.de ==
La Vida & deko _
NeutorstraBe 28, +49 170 5522425 : decoration, presents =<'

Rheinkiosk

RheinuferstraBe 3, +49 7667 9115949 : wide range of souvenirs from Breisach
and the Black Forest including docks. US Dollars and Swiss francs accepted; tax
free as of 75 €

Schweizer

MeutorstraBe 31, +49 7667 7601, www.schweizer-breisach.de :

household goods, presents ==
Kreativmarkt

Neutorplatz 4, +49 7667 6205 : craftstore ==
Weltladen

RheinstraBe 2, +49 7667 933981 : fair trade products ==

JU_ WINE AND SPARKLING WINE FROM
JY BREISACH AND THE REGION
Vinothek

Marktplatz 16, +49 7667 904952, www.vinothek-breisach.de : wine and spark-
ling wine produced in the “Badischer Winzerkeller Breisach” =17

Geldermann

Am SchloBberg 1, +-49 7667 8340, www.geldermann.de : sparkling wines
produced on the premises ==/

All Breisach wine cellars offer guided tours and tastings. Dates and registration
at Breisach-Touristik.

(°a,  FASHION, ACCESSORIES, CLOTHING, SHOES,
Y JEWELLERY, SPORTS EQUIPMENT

Léger Mode

NeutorstraBe 14, +49 7667 1764 : Ladies' fashion =21

Miss B

Marktplatz 12, +49 7667 942995 : Ladies’ fashion ==

Modebox

NeutorstraBe 10, +49 7667 6667, www.modebox.de : Ladies’ fashion ==
MW Mode

NeutorstraBe 24, +49 7667 8690 : Childrens’ fashion -1

Haaf Schuh- und Sporthaus GmbH
NeutorstraBie 33, +49 7667 940560, www.intersport-haaf.de :
sportswear, sports equipment, shoes for ladies and gents ==

Uhren — Schmuck Ungerer
Neutorplatz 2, +49 7667 7258 : Watches and jewellry =517

Perlenladen
NeutorstraBe 28, +49 7667 904974,
www.derperlenladen.de : Costume jewelry -5

BEAUTY PARLOR, MASSAGE, HAIRDRESSER

Nagel- und Kosmetikstudio Masaya
KupfertorstraBe 28, +-49 7667 3796633, www.masaya-breisach.de
HaarAtelier Mareike
Gutgesellentorplatz 8, +49 7667 3799214, www.friseurbreisach.de ==
Friseur Salon Leonhardt
RheinstralBe 6, +49 7667 940555, www.friseur-leonhardt.de =517

STATIONERY, BOOKS, POSTCARDS

Neutor Buchhandlung
MeutorstraBe 29, +49 7667 1717,

www.neutorbuchhandlung.de : books, postcards and newspapers =21

Drogeriemarkt Miiller
Neutorplatz 9, +49 7667 91800 : drugstore ==
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Ci\} CULINARY DELIGHTS IN BREISACH

Bratwurst (German sausage)
sold at stalls near the cinema (RheinstraBe) and on the markets on
Saturday {(Marktplatz or KupfertorstraBe) and Tuesday (Neutorplatz).

Laugenbrezel (regional pretzel)
in the bakeries at Kupfertorplatz and NeutorstraBe.

Black Forest bacon
at the butcher's shop at Gutgesellentorplatz.

Homemade ice cream
Ice cream parlors at Heinrich-Ulmann-Platz, Marktplatz, Neutorplatz,
RheinstraBe and NeutorstraBe.

Black Forest gateau
in the tea rooms and cafés at Heinrich-Ulmann —Platz, Marktplatz and
MiinsterbergstraBe.

Flammkuchen (regional pizza)
in several cafés and restaurants.

Seasonal and regional specialities

Spargel (white asparagus), Pfifferlinge (chanterelles), Zwiebelkuchen +
Neuer SiiBer (onion quiche served with young wine), Wurstsalat+
Brégele+Bibiliskas (sausage salad + fried potatoes+cottage cheese)
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Breisach
lively past

The history of Breisach reaches back over 4000 years. The
Miinsterberg (Minster Hill) was the seat of a Celtic principality
then a Roman castle and, since the early Middle Ages, was the
centre of the up-and-coming city with its market rights and right
of coinage, with formidable city defences, of which some wall and
a few gates are still visible, and which provided a home for many
monasteries.

The city’s prosperity over many centuries, and its importance as
a traffic hub and trading city, is due to its location on the Rhine,
and the bridge acmssrﬁ‘.is river. In the 17th and 18th centuries
Breisach, under Habsburg and French sovereignty, was one of
Europe’s most important and strongest fortified cities.

The fortifications were razed in the mid- 18th century, and the city
itself was almost completely destroyed by French bombardment
in 1793. 85% of Breisach was destroyed again at the end of the
Second World War in 1945. In 1950, surrounded by rebuildi
work, this was the first city whose citizens expressed their wis
for the formation of a united Europe.

Experience this city’s lively past on a walk through the Lower City,
over the Miinsterberg or on a tour of the fortifications, and follow
the footprints to the numerous explanations of the city's history.

The Lower City Tour

£ St. Martin's Hospital Church

Part of the former Holy Ghost Hospital from the 17th/18th
century, destroyed during the Second World War. Now a

municipal event and concert room.
The old city wall BQEB

Remnants of the city wall, constructed in the 14th century to
protect the Lower City, can be seen opposite today's Martin
Schongauer Gymnasium (grammar school), as well as on
Rempartstrasse and near Muggensturmstrasse. They provide an
impression of the formidable defences of the Middle Ages city.

£} The Marienau Cistercian Monastery

Site of the monastery, destroyed in 1525 during the Peasants’
War. Several historical buildings on the nearby Neutorplatz recall
Breisach's numerous breweries during the 19th and early 20th

century.
2 The Sparkasse building ﬂ

From 1945-1953 the Sparkasse building was the seat of the
municipal administration {uI|1:r 1o 85% of which was des
during the war), and was thus also the polling station for the
famous Breisach European Ballot of 9 July 1950.

) Rheinstrasse

The “Engel Lichtspiele® (Angel Cinema) has provided film
entertainment since 1920 in Rheinstrasse, where Breisach’s
Presbytery, a Catholic "vicarage”, stood until 1589 (sign on
house no. 11). The sandstone figure of the "Pfyfferkoni '%Piper
King), an historical character in the Middle Ages "Kesslertage”
(Cauldron Days) and the “Brysacher Fasent® (Breisach's

Fastnacht or Carnival), stands in solitary splendour on the corner
house diagonally opposite.

The Gutgesellentor (The Gutgesell Gate) [}

Erected in 1402 and named after the Gutgesell family of
watchmen, in 1415 the dissenting Pope Johannes XXIIl was
arrested at this gate while on the run from the Council of
Constance. It now houses the meeting place of the Narrenzunft
(Guild of Fools) upstairs.

Neutorstrasse

There are numerous historically interesting buildings in the
Neutorstrasse pedestrian zone, including several restaurants
with long traditions, as well as the Municipal Apothecary (since

1798).

The former Schanzhof B
(military construction storehouse). Part of the former Baroque
fort buildings with the city coats-of-arms on the south facade of

the building. Nearby, part of the old city wall from the 14th
century.

L) The Protestant Martin Bucer Church

Breisach's first Protestant church was built here in 1904 and
destroyed in 1945, during the war. A temporary church was
erected here in 1951. Today's church was constructed in
1967/68 and named after the reformer Martin Bucer.

The Rentmeisterei m

The old accounting office, the regional goods and accounts
administration, from 1632, now part of the Wineﬂrmi"ﬁ estate
of Gebriider Miller, with a sales and tasting room in which the
co-founder Johann Baptist Hau (1782-1857), a pioneer of
high-quality viniculture on the Kaiserstuhl, is commemorated.

m Breisgau’s orphanage, prison and workhouse

Built as a French military hospital before 1688, the building later
served as an orphanage, prison and workhouse before its destructi-
onin 1793.

5t. Joseph’s Church with the Old Cemetery

The church was built as the cemetery chapel in the 17th/18th
century and incorporated the Schwedenturm (the Swedish
Tower) from 1466. Gravestones from the 18th and 19th
centuries are to be seen in the cemetery.
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Breisach am Rhein (Breisach-on-Rhine)

On the trail of history
Follow the footprints through the city and discover
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St. Stephan’s Minster EB

Breisach’s emblem, built in Roman and Gothic
les between the 12th and 15th centuries.

A hm:[;h badly damaged in 1945, during the

Second World War, significant works of art of

their time survived inside. Gravestones and

epitaphs from the 14th to 18th centuries pay

witness to Breisach's turbulent history under '{ifa &

Austrian and French rule. The main sights of . .48

interest are the tympanum above the west gate,

crypts, wall paintings by Martin Schongauer, the high alter, the reliquary

shrine, the Holy Grave, the choir screen, and chancel. The Minsterplatz

(Minster Square) served as a cemetery from the Middle Ages until the

mid-17th century, and as an exercise area in the 18th century.

The Miinsterberg Tour

E m The Hagenbachturm

(The Hagenbach Tower). A former prison, whose name
derives from nobleman Peter of Hagenbach from Burgundy,
who was held here for a few weeks in 1474 while awaiting

juggement.
105 The Franciscan Monastery m

Where today the District Court and Notary's Office is
located, there was a Franciscan Monastery with a
Gymnasium (grammar school) and comedy playhouse in
1302 =1793, thereafter from 1822-1945 the Amtshaus
(administrative building) with the District Administration,
District Court and prison.

Zahy;
D | %“ﬂ% %
QS e
4% A Mﬂhﬂr ¥+
", DD
VA B A P
) PR
M
. L™
Krankenhaus |
Helios-Rosmann- -
Klinik

EuroVelo 15

Oberrimsinge 1;‘;,]:;
Miillheim', "
Neuenburg ‘

Aies.
m The Kapuzinerkloster (Capuchin Monastery)

A few steps further, the Kapuzinerkloster, whose high alter paintings in the
chapel were created by one of the most famous painters of the 17th century,
Guido Reni from Bologna, stood here from 1624 —1793.

The Alte Kanzlei (The Old Chancellery) EB

The Alte Kanzlei, built in the 15th century, stood here until about 1700, and was
also the residence of Breisach's city commanders.

The Tullaturm (Tulla Tower) m

The centre of the Schlossplatz (Castle Square), on which Breisach’s Castle stood
from the 12th to 18th century, accommodates the Tullaturm, an observation tower
built in 1874 as a central monument erected by the Baden Rhine Residents’

Association for the “Tamer of the Wild Rhine”, Johann Gottfried Tulla (1770 -1828).
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The Augustinerkloster m

(Augustine Monastery). The Augustinerkloster,
founded short re 1271, was located

here. Largely by fire in 1473 and
subsequently mhwdthe monastery was

renovated in Baroque style during the 18th
century. Finally der?slqmyew n 1}'!3!3[.1":j

#X] Zum Lowen (The Lion)

Here stood the “Zum Lowen” inn, first
mentioned in 1300 and destroyed in 1793,
which is believed to have accommodated
Pope Johannes XXl in 1415 while he was
fleeing from the Council of Constance.

E Zum Sternen (The Star)

The house, built in 1536, once a 3-storey structure with a
maﬂnﬁicent gate and pillared hall on the ground floor, was one
of the city’s most beautiful secular buildings. Destroyed in 1793,
only the arched cellar, parts of the ground floor walls, and the
ate with the portrait medallions of Emperor Charles V and King
erdinand | remain, integrated into the new building erected in

1996.
The Radbrunnenturm m

(Treadle wheel well tower). Rising from the centre of the
Radbrunnenallee, the Radbrunnenturm rises above the about
41-metre-deep drinking water well, work on which started
under the Fifth Duke of Zahringen Bertold V in 1198, and from
which water was drawn using a wooden treadle wheel. The
tower was once also a Middle Ages town hall and court with a
torture chamber. Mowadays the tower is used for exhibitions and
concerts. New since 2013: the artwork ,Radbiihne” by Helmut
Lutz on the tower's north side.

m Zur Roten Kuppe (The Red Cup)

Drinking lounge of the Guild of Gentlemen from 1499 to 1793.
Here, in 1673, the French “Sun King" Louis XIV received the
ambassadors of Alsace’s Brotherhood of Knights and the 10-City
Alliance. Seat of the Supreme Court and Parliament of Alsace
from 1674 to 1681. Destroyed in 1793, only the gate survives.

The Pforrhaus m

Built in 1511 by the patrician Pforr family as one of the city's
most magnificent secular buildings. After 1643 it was the “Zum
Sternen” restaurant and from 1797 to 1807 a provisional town
hall. After its destruction during the Second World War, it was
rebuilt with alterations including oriel reliefs by the sculptor Karl
Heinz Engelin.

aa The Notre Dame Monastery

A sign commemorates the location of the “Notre Dame” Monastery
between 1736 and 1793. The northern part of the building was
rebuilt, and from 1820 to 1927 served as the St. Ursula Monaste
and, from 1945, a schoolhouse. After renewed destruction a
rebuilding it has been an elementary school since 1950.

The Kapftor (“Gate with Lovely View")

Believed to have been built in the 12th century, the name refers
to 'kaEhe' (meaning “view") because from here one has a
beautiful panorama over the Rhine to the Vosges mountains.
Used as a local Friiun by the military from 1895 to 1918, it now
offers municipal residential housing.

m The Rheintor (The Rhine Gate)

Built in 1678 by Jacques de Tarade, the French master architect

of forts, to protect the Rhine bridge first mentioned in 1246.

Rich figures decorate the west facade; since 1991 the building

houses the Museum of City History, whose numerous objects,
ictures and models provide an overview of about 4000 years of
reisach’s history.

The Fortification Tour

Synagogenplatz m
The synagogue, built in 1804, with the Mikwe (ritual bath)
annex, was destroyed by arson on 10 November 1938 after the
Reichspogromnacht (the “Night of Broken Glass”). On the site
of a memorial stone erected in 1959, the area was redesigned in
1998 with the outlines of the synagogue and a memorial.

m The Jiidisches Gemeindehaus

(The Jewish C:é&;regatiﬂn Rooms). The restaurant "Zum St
Peter”, mentioned as early as the 17th century, was used for the
Jewish Congregation Rooms from 1829 to 1941. After extensive
restoration it is now used for events and for documenting the
Jewish history of Breisach and the region.

The Kupfertor m

(The Copper Gate). Built in 1641/43 during construction of the
fortifications and badly damaged in 1793. After rebuilding in
1844 in a simple design, it temporarily served as a guardhouse
and from 1893 to 1918 as a garrison depot. It now accommo-
dates two of Breisach’s groups of “fools”™ ("Marren™). In front,
the Gauklerbrunnen (Jugglers’ Fountain), designed by Helmut
Lutz in 1987.

EE The Zehntscheuer (The Tithe Barn)

The Kupfertorstrasse housed the Zehntscheuer, built in 1588,
once a riding stables and barracks, later used as a residential
and business building and des by fire in 1971. The former
Bercher brewery, a few metres farther, built in the 19th century
on the foundation walls of the former Eeughau& (an arsenal or
armoury) is another reminder of Breisach's fort period in the

17th/18th century.
The former barracks m

Barracks, built in about 1900, and used for civilian purposes in
1918 after the end of the First World War. A French garrison was
accommodated here from 1945 to 1997. After restoration and
redesign it is now a modemn residential complex.

m The station

Built in 1913/14 using Kaiserstuhl basalt. Until the Rhine bridge
was demolished in 1945, it was a station on the European
east-west connection between Freiburg and Colmar. The rail
connection to Freiburg has been in existence since 1871, and that
to the Kaiserstuhl since 1895.



